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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AIRPORTS  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

FOR 

SOUTH TSA CHECKPOINT 
KAHULUI AIRPORT 

KAHULUI, MAUI, HAWAII 
 

STATE PROJECT NO. AM1095-10 
AIP PROJECT NO. 3-15-0006-## 

 
AUGUST 24, 2023 

 
 
The following is provided for information. 
 
A. APPROVED SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS 

 
The following items hereinafter listed are approved as equal to the previously specified 
items, provided all requirements of the contract documents are met. 
 
Approval shall not in any circumstance be construed as an approval for deviation from the 
contract documents unless the entity seeking such approval has, in writing, specifically call 
the Architect�s or the approving agency�s attention to each such deviation at the time of 
submission. Said entity and/or Contractor shall be responsible for coordination of the work 
pertinent to affected materials, equipment, and labor to ensure proper execution of the work 
as per the intent of the contract documents. 
 
Section/Item Specified Brand Substitute or Alt Brand Variant  

Features 
    
Section 07951 - 
Exterior Expansion Joint 
Cover Assemblies 
 

Construction Specialties,  
SRJ Series 

Inpro, 661 Series None 

Section 07951 - 
Exterior Expansion Joint 
Cover Assemblies 
 

Construction Specialties,  
AFW Series 

Inpro, 300 Series None 

Section 07951 - 
Exterior Expansion Joint 
Cover Assemblies 
 
 
 

Construction Specialties,  
SC Series 

Inpro, 615 Series None 
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Section/Item Specified Brand Substitute or Alt Brand Variant 
Features 
 

Section 07951 - 
Exterior Expansion Joint 
Cover Assemblies 
 

Construction Specialties,  
SJP Series 

Inpro, 441 Series None 

B. RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs/QUESTIONS) 

The attached Responses to Requests for Information (RFIs/Questions) is provided for 
information. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by recording the date of its receipt in the 
space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal. 
 
 
         _______________________________________ 
        FORD N. FUCHIGAMI 
         Deputy Director of Transportation for Airports 
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SOUTH TSA CHECKPOINT 
KAHULUI AIRPORT 

KAHULUI, MAUI, HAWAII 
STATE PROJECT NO. AM1095-10 
AIP PROJECT NO. 3-15-0006-## 

 
RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFIs/QUESTIONS) 

Question 1:  It will be very difficult to give a correct bid without a full set of blueprints to 
look at. I am mainly interested in Data/Voice/Fiber specifically. Can I come 
look at the full-sized prints? 

 
Response:  Plans and specifications are available electronically through HIePRO website.  

Question 2: Will the State allow the civil Engineer to release the grading CAD file for this 
project and make it available for download? 

 
Response: CAD files will not be made available during bidding. 
 
Question 3: Please confirm that the Commissioning Authority (CxA) will be hired directly 

by the state. 
 
Response: Yes, the Commissioning Authority will be hired directly by the State. 
 
Question 4: The ceiling finish schedule on A701 lists �LMC-02, Exposed Structure� for 

room SSCP 203.  On A323 there is a note that reads �Exposed Structure � 
Paint Exposed Structure, Ductwork, Piping, Etc. in this area PT-4� for room 
SSCP 203.  No LMC-02 is shown.  Please confirm if there is a metal ceiling in 
this room. 

 
Response:  Reference A323 for extent of ceiling types. 
 
Question 5: The ceiling finish schedule on A701 lists �LMC-02, Exposed Structure� for 

room QUEUEING 201.  Drawing A322 calls out LMC-02 and there does not 
appear to be any exposed structure as there is no callout stating this.  Please 
clarify. 

 
Response: Reference A322 for extent of ceiling types.   
 
Question 6: Paragraph 1.02.A states that �work zone traffic control shall include providing 

flaggers and police officers.� Drawing C007 shows the traffic control plan for 
public traffic on Lanui Circle.  Please confirm that flaggers and police officers 
are not needed in this area once the traffic cones and temporary signs have 
been installed.  The access road is only accessible to airport/airline staff and 
will require flaggers as described.  Please confirm if police officers are 
required for the access road? 

 
Response: Police officers and flaggers are not required for Lanui Circle once traffic 

control is approved and established. Police officers are not required at access 
roadway. 
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Question 7: The HIePRO website for this project shows a �Contract Start Date� of 

06/03/2024 and a �Required Delivery Date / Contract End Date� of 
01/03/2026.  This duration is not shown anywhere in the contract documents 
(Drawings or Specifications).  Is this the schedule that Contractors are to 
use? 

 
Response: Start and End date stated on HIePro website is for reference only. Exact start 

and end date will depend on when contract is executed. Project duration is 
580 calendar days from the date indicated in the Notice to Proceed from the 
State. Refer to the pre-bid meeting minutes in Addendum 1 on the HIePro 
website. 

 
Question 8: Could you point me in the right direction to find a window schedule or maybe 

there is not one? 
 
Response:       Refer A400 series and A600 series to curtainwall and storefront elevations.


